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RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Chaparral 14 Federal #1 - 2nd P&A Postponement
Request

Stout, Jeff S <Jeff.S.Stout@conocophillips.com> H S &~
To: Luck, Kaitlyn, EMNRD Mon 9/19/2022 12:01 PM
Cc: Jackson, Rob, EMNRD; Wrinkle, Justin, EMNRD

Thank you, Kaitlyn.

Jeffrey S. Stout | Staff Land Negotiator, Delaware Basin West - North | ConocoPhillips
0:432-818-1372 | 600 W. lllinois Avenue, Midland, Texas 79701

From: Luck, Kaitlyn, EMNRD <Kaitlyn.Luck@emnrd.nm.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 12:47 PM

To: Stout, Jeff S <Jeff.S.Stout@conocophillips.com>

Cc: Jackson, Rob, EMNRD <Rob.Jackson@emnrd.nm.gov>; Wrinkle, Justin, EMNRD
<JustinWrinkle@emnrd.nm.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Chaparral 14 Federal #1 - 2nd P&A Postponement Request

Hi Jeff,
This email serves as confirmation of the requested extension under the ACO, per your attached letter.
Thanks,

Kaitlyn

Kaitlyn A. Luck

Attorney | Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive | Santa Fe, NM 87505

(505) 709-5687

kaitlyn.luck@state.nm.us
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